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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 9:09 AM — 0 (ﬂ 7/%‘
To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@ wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Child care background check modifications
Tracking Code: BB0O071

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Rice, Olivia

Phone: 608-266-5468
E-mail: oliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 437
Agency Number: 437
Priority: High

Intent:

Update background check language so that fmgerprlnt checks are every 5 years and name-based
would be done annually.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us




Wheeler, Elizabeth

—
From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA B E@ 0 ,;L/
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 8:59 AM -
To: Wheeler, Elizabeth e
Cc: Rice, Olivia A - DOA

Subject: FW: child care background checks stat language

Attachments: Child Care Background Checks.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello — | forgot to include in the stat language drafting request that this is the draft that DCF started and that we will be
taking over. Thanks- Jenny

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: child care background checks stat language

Olivia Rice | Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance

DEPANTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION
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OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov
Phone: 608-266-5468

From: Swissdorf, Kim M - DCF

- Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wassink, Brad - DCF <Brad.Wassink@wisconsin.gov>; Hartung, Adam P - DCF <Adam.Hartung@wisconsin.gov>;
Petricca, Sam - DCF <Sam.Petricca@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: child care background checks

This is the draft related to background check statutory changes in the child care package ABC. Section 48.686(2)(am)1.
Now includes “name-based” criminal history search, so it can be done annually, rather than having to fingerprint
annually under (3)(am). ‘ ‘

Let me know if you have any questions.
Kim Swissdorf

Budget Director
Department of Children and Families




201 East Washington Avenue
Madison, W1 53703

T, (608} 422-6351

E: KimM.Swissdorf@wisconsin.gov
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NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the

information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this E-
mail in error, please notify the sender; delete the E-mail; and do not use, disclose or store the information it contains.



Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Wheeler, Elizabeth

Cc: Rice, Olivia A - DOA

Subject: RE: child care background checks stat language
Follow Up Flag: : Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

As a budget DOA request—thanks!

From: Wheeler, Elizabeth A - LEGIS <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: child care background checks stat language

Thanks, Jennifer. Do you want any changes made to the DCF draft (if you've seen it), or should I just put it through as a
budget DOA request as-is?

Thanks,

Elizabeth Wheeler

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

Direct: 608-504-5880
Elizabeth.wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Wheeler, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <QliviaA.Rice @wisconsin.gov>

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

b: DEPARTMENT OF )
ADMINISTRATION

From: Swissdorf, Kim M - DCF

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Rice, Olivia A - DOA <QOliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wassink, Brad - DCF <Brad.Wassink@wisconsin.gov>; Hartung, Adam P - DCF <Adam.Hartung@wisconsin.gov>;
Petricca, Sam - DCF <Sam.Petricca@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: child care background checks

This is the draft related to background check statutory changes in the child care package ABC. Section 48.686(2){am)1.
Now includes “name-based” criminal history search, so it can be done annually, rather than having to fingerprint ’
annually under (3){(am).

Let me know if you have any questions.

Kim Swissdorf
Budget Director
Department of Children and Families

201 East Washington Avenue
Madison, Wi 53703

T: (808) 422-6351

£: KimM.Swissdorf@wisconsin.goy

*********************’*
NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the

information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this E-
mail in error, please notify the sender; delete the E-mail; and do not use, disclose or store the information it contains.
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(5¢) (¢) and 49.133; to renumber 48.686 (5¢) (a); to renumber and amend

48.686 (1) (ag) 1. a. and 48.686 (1) (ag) 1. b,; to amend 48.651 (3) (a), 48.651 (3)

(b), 48.685 (1) (c) 2., 48.685 (4m) (a) 1., 48.685 (4m) (b) 1., 48.686 (1) (bm), 48.686
(1) (c) 5., 48.686 (1) (c) 9., 48.686 (1) (c) 10., 48.6 6/(2) (a), 48.686 (2) (ab), 48.686
(2) (ag) 1. b., 48.686 (2) (ag) 2., 48.686 (2) (a, (%3/ ., 48.686 (2) (am) (intro.), 48.686
(2) (am) 1., 48.686 (2) (am) 10., 48. 686/(2) (ar), 2}\8 .686 (2) (bd), 48.686 (3) (am),
48.686 (4m) (a) (intro.), 48.686 (4?) (a) 1., 48. 686\(4m) (a) 5., 48.686 (4m) (a) 6.,

48.686 (4m) (a) 7., 48.686 (ng)/a) 8., 48.686 (4m) E\ d), 48.686 (4m) (c), 48.686
(4p) (a), 48.686 (4p) (b), 48.686 (4p) (c), 48.686 (4:13)13‘9\2 48.686 (4s) (a), 48.686
(4s) (b), 48.686 (4s) (f), 48.686 (4s) (m), 48.686 (5g), 48.686 (5m), 48.686 (7),
48.715 (4g) (a), 48.715 (4g) (b), 49.155 (7) (a) 1., 49.155 (7) (a) 2., 120.13 (14) (b)

1. and 120.13 (14) (b) 2.; to repeal and recreate 48.686 (5) and 49.155 (7) (b);

AN ACT to repeal 48.686 (1) (ag) 1. (intro.), 48.686 (1) (ar), 48.686 (5¢) (b), 48.686
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2. of thestatutes; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CHILDREN

This bill makes various definitional changes, changes who can conduct a
rehabilitation review, and changes the timeline for an appeal of a decision of DCF in
the context of the background check requirements for people who work or reside at .
a child care program.

Under current law, DCF is required to run a background check on caregivers
and nonclient residents who work or reside at a child care program. Current law
defines a “caregiver” as an employee or independent contractor of a child care
program, a person who is involved in the supervision of children in the program or
who has unsupervised access to children in the program, or a person who has, or is
seeking, a license, certification, or contract to operate a child care program. This bill
defines a “caregiver” as a person who provides or is involved in the care or supervision
of children enrolled in a child care program; a person who has, or is seeking, a license,
certification, or contract to operate a child care program; or a person who has direct
contact and unsupervised access to children enrolled in a child care program. This
bill adds the term “noncaregiver employee,” defined as a person who provides
services to a child care program as an employee or a contractor and is not a caregiver,
but whose work provides opportunities for unrestricted access to children in care.
The bill also changes the term “nonclient resident” to “household member.” Under
the bill, DCF is required to run a background check on all caregivers, noncaregiver
employees, and household members of a child care program.

Under current law, if a person has been convicted or adjudicated delinquent of
a serious crime, that individual may not be a caregiver or nonclient resident of a child
care program. This bill adds arson, patronizing a child, chronic or repeated neglect,
and leaving a child unattended in a child care vehicle to the definition of “serious
crime.”

Under current law, certain offenses are only considered serious crimes if the
person who is subject to the background check completed his or her sentence,
including any probation, parole, or extended supervision, or was discharged by DOC
less than five years before the date of the background check. Under current law, a
person may demonstrate his or her rehabilitation with respect to these serious
crimes if he or she completed his or her sentence or was discharged by DOC less than
five years before the date of the background check. If a person successfully
demonstrates his or her rehabilitation under current law, he or she may be allowed
to be a caregiver or nonclient resident of a child care program. Under the bill, these
offenses are always considered a serious crime,; no matter how long ago a person
completed his or her sentence or was discharged by DOC, but a person may
demonstrate rehabilitation if he or she has completed his or her sentence or was
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discharged by DOC more than five years ago. Under the bill, if a person successfully
demonstrates his or her rehabilitation, he or she may be allowed to be a caregiver,
noncaregiver employee, or household member of a child care program.

Under current law, DCF, the county department of human services or social
services (county department), the agency under contract with the county
department, or the school board that issued a license, certification, or contract to a
child care program may conduct a rehabilitation review for the purpose of
background checks. This bill removes the ability of county departments, agencies
under contract with a county department, and school boards to conduct
rehabilitation reviews.

Under current law, a person who is the subject of DCF’s report on the results
of a background check may appeal DCF’s decision. An appeal must be submitted
within 60 days of the decision, unless DCF grants an extension. This bill changes
the time to appeal the decision to ten days, unless DCF grants an extension.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 48.651 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: |

48.651 (8) (a) If a child-eare provider certified under sub.{(1)-is-convicted-of a

to a background check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or residés at a child
care provider certified under sub. (1) is convicted or adjudicated delinquent for

committing a serious crime, as defined in s. 48.686 (1) (c), on-or-after-his-or-her 10th
birthday; or if the department provides written notice of a decision under s. 48.686
(4p) that the ehild-care provider,-caregiver,-ornonclientresident person is ineligible
for certificationemployment,or residence to operate, work at, or reside at the child

care provider, the department in a county having a population of 750,000 or more,
a county department, or an agency contracted with under sub. (2) shall revoke the

certification of the child care provider immediately upon providing written notice of
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SECTION 1

revocation and the grounds for revocation and an explanation of the process for

appealing the revocation.

SECTION 2. 48.651 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.651 (3) (b) If a child careprovider-certified under-sub-—(1)isthesubjectof

nonclient-resident,-as-defined-in-s.-48.686 (1) (bm),of the person subject to a
background check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides at a child
care provider certified under sub. (1) is the subject of a pending criminal charge or
delinquency petition alleging that the person has committed a sgrious crime en-or
after-his-or her 10th-birthday, the department in a county having a population of
750,600 or more, a county department, or an agency contracted with under sub. (2)
shall immediately suspend the certification of the child care provider until the

department, county department, or agency obtains information regarding the final

disposition of the charge or delinquency petition indicating that the person is not

ineligible to be-eertified-under-sub—(1) operate, work at, or reside at the child care
provider.

SECTION 8. 48.685 (1) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.685 (1) (¢) 2. A violation of s. 940.01, 940.02, 940.03, 940.05, 940.12, 940.19
(2), 4), () or (6), 940.22 (2) or (3), 940.225 (1), (2) or (3), 940.285 (2), 940.29, 940.295,
942.09 (2), 948.02 (1) or (2), 948.025, 948.03 (2) or (5) (a) 1., 2., 3., or 4., 948.05,
948.051, 948.055, 948.06, 948.07, 948.08, 948.081, 948.085, 948.11 (2) (a) or (am),
948.12, 948.13, 948.21 £2), 948.215, 948.30, or 948.53.

SECTION 4. 48.685 (4m) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 4

48.685 (4m) (a) 1. That the person has been convicted of a serious crime or
adjudicated delinquent e&er—aifter—h}&er—her—l%h—bmphday for committing a serious
crime or that the person is the subject of a pending criminal charge or delinquency
petition alleging that the person has committed a serious crime on-or-after his-or her
10th birthday.

SECTION 5. 48.685 (4m) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.685 (4m) (b) 1. That the person has been convicted of a serious crime or
adjudicated delinquent en-or-after-his-or-her 10th birthday for committing a serious
crime or that the person is the subject of a pending criminal charge or delinquency
petition alleging that the person has committed a serious crime en-or-after his-or her

SECTION 6. 48.686 (1) (ac) of the statutes is created to read:

48.686 (1) (ac) “Approval” means a child care center license under s. 48.65, a
child care provider certification under s. 48.651, or a contract with a child care
provider under s, 120.13 (14).

SECTION 7. 48.686 (1) (ag) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 8. 48.686 (1) (ag) 1. a. of the statutes is renumbered 48.686 (1) (ag) 1.
and amended to read: |

48.686 (1) (ag) 1. An employee or independent contractor of a child care

program who is involved in the care or supervision of clients.

SECTION 9. 48.686 (1) (ag) 1. b. of the statutes is renumbered 48.686 (1) (ag) 1m.
and amended to read: |

48.686 (1) (ag) 1m. Invelved-inthe care-or-supervision of clients-of a-child care
program-or A person who has direct contact and unsupervised access to clients of a

child care program.
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SECTION 10

SECTION 10. 48.686 (1) (ar) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 11. 48.686 (1) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (1) (bm) “Neneclientresident” “Household member” means a person who
is age 10 or older, who resides, or is expected to reside, at a child care program, and
who is not a client of the child care program or caregiver.

SECTION 12. 48.686 (1) (bo) of the statutes is created to read:

48.686 (1) (bo) “Licensing entity” means all of the following:

1. The department when licensing a child care center under s. 48.65.

2. The department in a county with a population of 750,000 or more, a county
department, or an agency or Indian tribe contracted with under s. 48.651 (2) when
certifying a child care provider under s. 48.651.

3. A school board when contracting with a child care provider under s. 120.13
(14).

SECTION 13. 48.686 (1) (bp) of the statutes is created to read:

48.686 (1) (bp) “Noncaregiver employee” means a person who provides services
to a child care program as an employee or a contractor and is not a caregiver, but
whose work at the child care program provides the ability to move freely throughout
the premises and opportunities for interactions with clients of the child care
program. |

SECTION 14, 48.686 (1) (c) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (1) (c) 5. A violation of s. 940.01, 940.02, 940.03, 940.05, 940.06, 940.21,
940.225 (1), (2), or (3), 940.23, 940.305, 940.31, 941.20 (2) or (3), 941.21, 943.02,
943.03, 943.04, 943.10 (2), 943.32 (2), er 948.081, 948.21 {1)-(a), 948.215, or 948.53
(2) (b) 1.

SECTION 15. 48.686 (1) (c) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 15
48.686 (1) (¢) 9. A violation of s. 125.075 (1), 125.085 (3) (a) 2., 125.105 (2) (b),
125.66 (3), 125.68 (12), 940.09, 940.19 (2), (4), (5), or (6), 940.20, 940.203, 940.205,

940.207, 940.25, or 943.23 (1g), —a—\qel&t}e&eils—gﬁél—@)—th&t%—a—feleny—&ﬁder—sﬁ
948.51(3)-(b)-er-{e); a violation of s. 346.63 (1), (2), (6), or (6) that is a felony under

s. 346.65 (2) (am) 5., 6., or 7. or (f), (2)) (d), or (3m), or an offense under ch. 961 that

SECTION 16. 48.686 (1) (c) 10. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (1) (c) 10. A violation of s. 948.22 (2), if the person-completed-his-or-her

investigation-undersub—(2) {am); unless the person has paid all arrearages due and

is meeting his or her current support obligations.

SECTION 17. 48.686 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (2) (a) The-department A licensing entity shall require any person who
applies for issuanee-of an initial license approval to operate a child care centerunder

certification—under-g.-48:651 program to submit the information required for a

~ background check request under par. (ag). -A- If the licensing entity is a school board,

county department, or contracted agency or tribe, the licensing entity shall submit

the completed background information request to the department.
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SECTION 18
SECTION 18. 48.686 (2) (ab) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.686 (2) (ab) Each child cafe program shall submit a request to the

department for a eriminal background check for each potential caregiver,

noncaregiver employee, and potential nonclientresident household member prior to

the date on which an individual becomes a caregiver, noncaregiver employee, or

nonelientresident household member, and at least once during every 5-year period

for each existing caregiver, noncaregiver employee, or nonclient-resident household

member, except if all of the following apply to the individual:

resident individual has received a background check as described in par. (am) while
employed working or seeking-employment-by work with another child care program
within the state within the last 5 years.

2. The department provided to the child care program under subd. 1. a
qualifying background check result for the earegiver,potential-caregiver, noneclient
residentor potential nonelient resident individual.

resident-is-employed-by individual works or resides at a child care program within
the state or has been separated from employment work or residence at a child care
program within the state for a period of not more than 180 consecutive days.
SECTION 19. 48.686 (2) (ag) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:
48.686 (2) (ag) 1. b. Any additional information that the department deems
necessary to perform the eriminal background check.

SECTION 20. 48.686 (2) (ag) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 20

48.686 (2) (ag) 2. A request for a eriminal background check is considered
submitted on the day that the department receives all of the information required
under subd. 1.

SECTION 21. 48.686 (2) (ag) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (2) (ag) 3. The requester of a background check under this paragraph
shall submit all fees required by the department pursuant to the instructions
provided by the department, not to exceed the actual cost of conducting the eriminal
background check.

SECTION 22, 48.686 (2) (am) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (2) (am) (intro.) Upon receipt of a request submitted under par. (a) or
(ab), the department shall obtain all of the following with respect to -a-earegiver-er

a-nonclientresident-who-is net-under-10-years-of age the individual who is the subject

of the request:

SECTION 23. 48.686 (2) (am) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (2) (am) 1. A fingerprint—baéed or name-based criminal history search
from the records maintained by the department of justice.

SECTION 24. 48.686 (2) (am) 10. of the statutes is .amended to read:

48.686 (2) (am) 10. A search of the department’s eriminal background check
records.

SECTION 25. 48.686 (2) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (2) (ar) After receiving a request under par. (a) or (ab), the department
shall conduct the eriminal background check as expeditiously as possible and shall
make a good faith effort to complete all components of the-eriminal background check
no later than 45 days after the date on which the request was submitted.

SECTION 26. 48.686 (2) (bd) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 26
48.686 (2) (bd) Notwithstanding par. (am), the department is not required to
obtain the information specified in par. (am) 1. to 10., with respect to a persen

household member under 18 years of age whose background check request under par.

(ag) indicates that the persen household member is not ineligible to be permitted to

reside at a child cafe program for a reason specified in sub. (4m) (a) 1. to 8. and with

respect to whom the department otherwise has no reason to believe that the person

is ineligible to be permitted to reside at the child care program for any of those

reasons. This paragraph does not preclude the department from obtaining, at its

discretion, the information specified in par. (am) 1. to 10. with respect to a persen

household member described in this paragraph who-is-a-neonelient-resident-or-a
SECTION 27. 48.686 (3) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (3) (am) Every year or at any time that the department considers

appropriate, the department may request the information specified in sub. (2) (am)

misappropriate-the-property-of a-client, noncaregiver employees, and household

members.
SECTION 28. 48.686 (4m) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.686 (4m) (a) (intro.) Notwithstanding s. 111.335, and except as provided in

par. (ad) and sub. (5), th&depaptmem a licensing entity may not license-or continue
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SEcTION 28

812013 (14) issue an approval to operate a child care program to a person, and a

child care program may not employ or contract with a caregiver speeified-insub. (1)

tag)-1. or noncaregiver employee or permit a household member to reside at the child

care program if the departmen

beard; licensing entity or child care program knows or should have known any of the
following:

SECTION 29. 48.686 (4m) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4m) (a) 1. That the person has been convicted of a serious crime or
adjudicated delinquent en-er-after his-er-her 10th-birthday for committing a serious
crime or that the person is the subject of a pending criminal charge or delinquency
petition alleging that the person has committed a serious crime on-or-after hisor-her
10th-birthday.

SECTION 30. 48.686 (4m) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

48.686 (4m) (a) 2. That the person is registered or is required to be registered
on a state sex offender registry or repository or the national sex offender registry.

SECTION 31. 48.686 (4m) (2) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4m) (a) 5. That the departmenf has determined the person ineligible

to belicensed receive an approval to operate a child care eenter-unders-48.65:to-be

boardunders.-120-13-(14) program, to be employed as-a-earegiver-at by a child care

program, or to be a-nenclient-resident-at household member of a child care program.

SECTION 32. 48.686 (4m) (a) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 32 -

48.686 (4m) (a) 6. That the person has refused to provide information under
sub. (2) (ag), or that the person refused to participate in, cooperate with, or submit
required information for the eriminal background check described in sub. (2) (am),
including fingerprints.

SECTION 33. 48.686 (4m) (a) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4m) (a) 7. That the person knowingly made a materially false
statement in connection with the person’s eﬂmmal background check described in
sub. (2).

SECTION 34. 48.686 (4m) (a) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4m) (a) 8. That the person knowingly omitted material information
reqﬁestéd in connection with the person’s eriminal background check conducted
under sub. (2). |

SECTION 35. 48.686 (4m) (ad) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4m) (ad) The-department A licensing entity may lieense issue an
approval to operate a child care eenter under s 48.65;-the-department-in-acounty

person conditioned on the receipt of the information specified in sub. (4p) (a)

indicating that the person is not ineligible to be so licensed, certified, or contracted
with for a reason specified in par. (a) 1. to 8.

SECTION 36. 48.686 (4m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4m) (c¢) A child care program may employ or contract with a potential
caregivér or_noncaregiver employee or permit a potential nenclientresident

household member to reside at the child care program for up to 45 days from the date
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SECTION 36
a background check request is submitted to the department pending the completion
of the department’s report under sub. (4p) (a) if the department provides a
preliminary report under sub. (4p) (c) to the child care program indicating that the

potential caregiver-ornonclient resident individual is not ineligible to work or reside
at a child care program. At all times that ehildren-in-eare clients of a child care

program are present, an individual who received a qualifying result on a background
check described in sub. (2) (am) within the past 5 years must supervise a potential
employee caregiver, noncaregiver employee, or nenelient-—resident household
member permitted to work or reside at the child care program under this paragraph.

SECTION 37. 48.686 (4p) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4p) (a) The department shall provide the results of the eriminal
background check te the child care program in a written report that indicates only
that the individual on whom the background check was conducted is eligible or
ineligible for employment or to reside at the child care program, without revealing

any disqualifying erime offense or other information regarding the individual.

SECTION 38. 48.686 (4p) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4p) (b) The department shall provide the results of the eriminal
background check to the individual on whom the background check was conducted
in a written report that indicates whether the individual is eligible or ineligible for
employment or to reside at the child care program. If the individual is ineligible for
employment or to reside at the child care program, the department’s report shall

include information on each disqualifying erime offense and information on the right

to appeal.

SECTION 39. 48.686 (4p) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 39

48.686 (4p) (c) Before the department completes its report under par. (a), a
caregiver under sub. (1) (ag) 2. may submit a written request to the departmeﬁt for
a preliminary report indicatiﬁg whether a potential caregiver, noncaregiver
employee, or nenelientresident household member is eligible to work or reside at a
child care program under sub. (4m) (c). If the department receives such a request,
it shall provide a written preliminai‘y report to that caregiver indicating whether the
individual is barred from employment-as—a-caregiver workiﬁg or residence-as—a
nonclient-resident residing at a child care program on the basis of a background
check under sub. (2) (am) 1. or 7. If the individual is ineligible for-employment-or

residenee to work or reside at a child care program based on the results of the

preliminary report, the vdepartment shall also provide a preliminary report to the
individual containing information related to each disqualifying erime offense.

SECTION 40. 48.686 (4p) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4p) (d) The results of a report under par. (c) may not bé appealed by
the individual until receipt of the department’s report under par. (b) followiﬂg
completion of all components of the eriminal background check.

SECTION 41. 48.686 (4s) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4s) (a) An individual who is the subject of the department’s report on
the results of a eriminal background check may appeal the department’s decision.
Only the person who is the subject of the department’s report may appeal the
department’s decision. Neither the child care program nor any other person may
appeal the department’s decision.

SECTION 42. 48.686 (48) (b) of the statutes 1s amended to read:

48.686 (4s) (b) An appeal request shall be submitted to the department at the

address, e-mail address, or fax number identified in the statement of appeal rights
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SECTION 42

no later than 80 10 days after the date of the department’s decision, unless the
appellant requests, and the department grants, an extension for a specific amount
of time prior to expiration of the 60 10 day appeal period. Extensions may be granted
for good cause shown.

SECTION 43. 48.686 (4s) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4s) (f) The department shall sustain the results of its eriminal
background check report if supported by a preponderance of the available evidence.

SECTION 44. 48.686 (4s) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4s) (m) Notwithstanding s. 19.35, the department may not publicly
release or disclose the results of any eriminal individual background report it issues,
except that the department may release aggregated data by crime as listed in sub.
(1) (¢) from eriminal background check results so long as the data doyes not contain
personally identifiable information. The department may disclose and use
information obtained in conducting eriminal background checks as necessary during
an appeal or reconsideration under this subsection or for another lawful purpose.

SECTION 45. 48.686 (5) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

48.686 (5) (a) A person may have the opportunity to demonstrate his or her
rehabilitation to the department or to a tribe authorized to conduct a rehabilitation
review under sub. (5d) if any of the following apply:

1. An investigation under sub. (2) (am) indicates that sub. (4m) (a) 2., 3., or 4.
applies to the person.

2. An investigation under sub. (2) (am) indicates that the person has been
convicted or adjudicated delinquent of a serious crime as specified under sub. (1) (c)
9. or for a violation of the law of any other state or United States jurisdiction that

would be a violation listed in sub. (1) (c) 9. if committed in this state, and the person
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SECTION 45
completed his or her sentence, including any probation, parole, or extended
supervision, or was diécharged by the department of corrections, more than 5 years
before the date of the investigation under sub. (2) (am).

(b) If the depértment or tribe determines that the person has demonstrated
rehabilitation in accordance with procedures established by the depaftment by rule
or by the tribe and by clear and convincing evidence, the prohibition in sub. (4m) (a)
does not apply.

SECTION 46. 48.686 (5¢) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 48.686 (5c¢).

SECTION 47. 48.686 (5¢) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 48. 48.686 (5¢) (¢) of the statutes is repealed.

‘ SECTION 49. 48.686 (5g) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (5g) On January 1 of each year, the department shall submit a report
to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2) that specifies the number of persons in the
previous year who have requested to demonstrate that they have been rehébilitated
under sub. (5) a), the number of persons who successfully demonstrated that they
have been rehabilitated under sub. (5) {a), and the reasons for the success or failure

of a person who has attempted to demonstrate that he or she has been rehabilitated.

- SECTION 50. 48.686 (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (5m) Notwithstanding s. 111.335, the-department a licensing entity

may refuse to license-a persen issue an approval to operate a child care eenter, the

person-unders.120.13 (14) program to a person, and a child care program may refuse

to employ or contract with a caregiver or noncaregiver employee or permit a
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SECTION 50

noneclient-resident household member to reside at the child care program if the
person has ‘been convicted of or adjudicated delinquent en-or-after his-or her 10th
birthday for an offense that is not a serious crime, but that is, in the estimation of
the department, substantially related to the care of a client. The department shall
notify the provider and the ‘individual of the results of a substantially related
determination pursuant to the process set forth in sub. (4p) for eriminal background
check determinations. The individual shall have the same appeal rights as set forth
in sub. (4s), and the same appeal procedures apply.

SECTION 51. 48.686 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (7) The department shall conduct throughout the state periodic training
sessions that cover procedures and uses of eriminal background investigations;
reporting and investigating misappropriation of property or abuse or neglect of a
client; and any other material that will better enable entities to comply with the

requirements of this section.

SECTION 52. 48.715 (4g) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.715 (4g) (a) If a person who-has been-issued-alicenseunder s-48.66-(1)(a)

subject to a

background check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides at a child

care center is convicted or adjudicated delinquent for committing a serious crime on

or-after-his-or-her-10th-birthday, or if the results of a eriminal background check
conducted under s. 48.686 indicate that the persen; caregiver, ornonclient-resident

household member, or noncaregiver employee is not eligible to be licensed, certified,
er employed, or permitted to reside at a child care program, the department shall
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SECTION 52
revoke the license of the child care center immediately upon providing written notice
of revocation and the grounds for revocation and an explanation of the process for
appealing the revocation.

SECTION 53. 48.715 (4g) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.715 (4g) (b) If a person whe-hasbeenissued-alicense-under s-48.66-(1)-(a)

nonchient-resident,as-defined-in5-48.686-(1) (bm);-of the subject to a background

check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides at a child care center is

the subject of a pending criminal charge or delinquency petition alleging that the
person has committed a serious crime on-or-after his—or-her 10th birthday, the
department shall immediately suspend the license of the child care center until the
department obtains information regarding the final disposition of the charge or
delinquency petition indicating that the person is not ineligible to be-licensed-teo

operate, work at, or reside at a child care center.

SECTION 54. 49.133 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 55. 49.155 (7) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

resident,as-defined-in8.-48.686-(1) (bm),of the person subject to a background check

under s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides at a child care provider is

convicted or adjudicated delinquent for committing a serious crime en-or-after-hisor
her 10th-birthday, as defined in s. 48.686 (1) (c), or if the department provides written
notice under s. 48.686 (4p) that the child-care provider,caregiveror-nonclient
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SECTION 55

resident person is ineligible for-certification-employment;-or residence to operate,

work at, or reside at the child care provider, the department or the county

department under s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 shall refuse to allow payment to the child
care provider for any child care provided under this section beginning on the date of
the conviction or delinquency adjudication.

SECTION 56. 49.155 (7) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
49.155 (7) (a) 2. If a child-care-provideris-the subject-of a-pending-eriminal

defined-in-5.48.686-(1)-(bm),-of the person subject to a background check under s.

48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides at a child care provider is the subject

of a pending criminal charge or delinquency petition alleging that the person has
committed a serious crime en-or-after-his-or-her 10th-birthday, as deﬁned in s. 48.686
(1) (¢}, the department or the county department under s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 shall
immediately suspend refuse to allow payment to the child care provider for any child
care pr_‘ovided under this section until the department obtains information regarding
the final disposition of the charge or delinquency petition indicating that the person

is not ineligible to receive-such-a-payment operate, work at, or reside at the child care

provider.

SEcTION 57. 49.155 (7) (b) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

49.155 (7) (b) 1. If a person subject to a background check under s. 48.686 (2)

. who operates, works at, or resides at a child care provider has been convicted or

adjudicated delinquent for committing an offense that is not a serious crime, as
defined in s. 48.686 (1) (c), but the department determines under s. 48.686 (5m) that

the offense substantially relates to the care of children or the department determines
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SECTION 57
that the offense substantially relates to the operation of a business, the department
or the county departmént under s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 may refuse to ailow
payment to the child care provider for child care provided under this section.

2, If a person subject to a background check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates,
works at, or resides at a child care provider is the subject of a pending criminal charge
or delinquency petition for committing an offense that is not a serious crime, as
defined in s. 48.686 (1) (¢), but the department determines under s. 48.686 (5m) that
the offense substantially relates to the care of children or the department determines
that the offense substantially relates to the operation of a business, the department
or the county department under s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 may refuse to allow
payment to the child care provider for child care provided under this section.

SECTION 58. 120.13 (14) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

120.13 (14) (b) 1. If a person-who-has-contractedunder par—(a)toprovide-achild

48.686-(1)-(bm);-of the subject to a background check under s. 48.686 (2) who op_erates,
works at, or resides at a child care program contracted for under par. (a), is convicted

or adjudicated delinquent for committing a serious crime on-or-after-his-or-her 10th

birthday, as defined under s. 48.686 (1) (¢, the school board shall rescind the contract
of the-eontraetor for the child care program immediately upon providing written

notice of the rescission and the grounds for the rescission and an explanation of the

process for appealing the rescission.

SEcCTION 59. 120.13 (14) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

120.13(14) (b) 2. Ifa person—whe—h&&eentraete&*ndepparféa;—tepwzide&ekﬁld
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SECTION 59

subiject to a background check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides

at a child care program contracted for under par. (a) is the subject of a pending

criminal charge or delinquency petition alleging that the person has committed a
serious crime en-or-after-his-or-her 10th birthday, as defined in s. 48.686 (1) (c), the
school board shall immediately suspend the contract of the-contractor for the child
care program until the school board obtains information regarding the final
disposition of the charge or delinquency petition indicating that the person is not
ineligible to prewvide operate, work at, or reside at a child care program under this
subsection.

(END)



Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:17 AM
To: Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: LRB Draft Number LRB-0693/P1

Hello Elizabeth,
We had a couple of notes from DCF on the draft:

1) The definition for noncaregiver employee in the intro section does not match it in the body of
the document:

Page 1: This bill adds the term “noncaregiver employee,” defined as a person who prov1des serv1ces toa
child care program as an employee or a contractor and is not a caregiver, b -

Page 5-6 Noncaregiver employee means a person who provides services to a child care program as an
employee or a contractor and is not a caregiver, but whose work at the child care program provides the

ability to move freely throughout the premises and opportumtles for interactions with clients of the ch11d
care program.

We ended up not defining unrestncted in the statute but mcluded its definition within the
noncaregiver employee definition.

2) Also, we need to make the following change:

Statute
Section

Current Version Proposed Change

_does Aot .a vrolatlon of s. 346 63 (1 ) 2),

.. a violation of . 346.63 (1),

( ), (5), or (6) that is afelony include all \ (5) r (6) thatis a felony under s
. yunder s 346.65 (2) (am) 5., 6., or 346. 65(2)(am) 346 65 (2) (am)4., 5., 6, or 7 or (f), (2;)
~ 48.686(1)(c) 7o), (2)(d),or(3m) | felony offenses | . (d), or (Bm) .

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank You,

Olivia Rice | Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
OliviaA.Rice @wisconsin.gov

Phone: 608-266-5468

ADMINISTRATION




From: christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov <christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
<Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA <Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB Draft Number LRB-0693/P1

We have received an LRB draft for DOA Tracking Code BBOO71
'LRB Topic: Child care background check modifications

LRB Draft Number: LRB-0693/P1

Drafter: EAW

Drafting Attorney: Elizabeth Wheeler

Phone: 261-4453
E-mail: Elizabeth. Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov

The document can be found in the Stat Language site on SharePoint:
https://doa.sbo.wisconsin.gov/statutes/Shared%20Documents/19-0693_P1.pdf

Please Note: All new drafts are marked "OUT" and Final = "No" by default. Please update these fields in this
record and related drafts as soon as you know if they are "IN" or Final.

Thanks,

Chris
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1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.
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% A This bill makes various definitional changes, changes who can conduct a
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rehabilitation review, and changes the timeline for an appeal of a decision of DCF in
the context of the background check requirements for people who work or reside at
a child care program.
Under current law, DCF is required to run a background check on caregivers
and nonchent r951dents who work or reside at a child care program. | Current law
/ ~defines a “caregiver” as an employee or independent contractor of a child care
{ program, a person who is involved in the supervision of children in the program or |
| who has unsupervised access to children in the program, or a person who has, or is
/ seeking, a license, certification, or contract to operate a child care program. This bill
i defines a “caregiver” as a person who provides or isinvolved in the care or supervision
\ of children enrolled in a child care program; a person who has, oris seeking, a license,
certification, or contract to operate a ch11d care program; or a person who has dlrect ?
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
offenses are always considered a serious crime, no matter how long ago a person
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

Under current law, a person who is the subJect of DCF’s report on the results
of a background check may appeal DCF’s decision. An appeal must be submitted
within 60 days of the decision, unless DCF grants an extension. This bill changes
the time to appeal the decision to ten days, unless DCF grants an extension.

e LR R A, IRe \O«M‘SW\ S eldleta T
£ +p vt g vesicle ad e el A %&A(ﬂvﬁ) %}1&;\
The people of the state of Wzsconsm, represented in seniate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 48.651 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

48 651 (3) (a) If a child-eare provider-certifiedundersub—(1)iseonvieted-ofa
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SEcCTION 1

to a background checkunder s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides at a child

care provider certified under sub. (1) is convicted or adjudicated delinquént for
committing a serious crime, as defined in s. 48.686 (1).(c), on-or-afterhisor her 10th
birthday; or if the department provides written notice of a decision under s. 48.686
(4p) that the ehﬂd—ea%e—p%ewde&eaiﬂegwe&e%ﬂenehenmﬂe&dent person is ineligible
for-certification; employment;or residence to operate, work at, or reside at the child

care provider, the department in é county having a ‘population of 750,000 or more,
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

48.651 (3) (b) Ifa ehald—ea%e—p%ewder—eeﬁ&ﬁed—&nde%—sab—&)%s&bgee&ef

noneclient-resident;as-defined-in s 48.686(1)(bm),—of the person subject to a

background check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides at a child

care provider certified under sub. (1) is the subject of a pending criminal charge or
delinquency petition alleging that the person hés committed a serious crime en-or
after-his-or-her 10th birthday, the dvepartment in a county having a population of
750,000 or more, a county department, or an agency contracted with urider sub. (2)
shall immediately suspend the certification of the child care provider until the
department, cbunty department, or agency obtains information regarding the final

disposition of the charge or delinquency petition indicating that the person is not
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SECTION 2
ineligible to be-eertified-under-sub-(1) operate, work at, or reside at the child care
provider.

SEcCTION 3. 48.685 (1) (¢) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.685 (1) (c) 2. Aviolation of s. 940.01, 940.02, 940.03, 940.05, 940.12, 940.19
(2), (4), (5) or (6), 940.22 (2) or (3), 940.225 (1), (2) or (3), 940.285 (2), 940.29, 940.295,
942.09 (2), 948.02 (1) or (2), 948.025, 948.03 (2) or () (a) 1., 2, 3., or 4., 948.05,
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
adjudicated delinquent on-or-after his-or-her 10th birthday for committing a serious
crime or that the person is the subject of a pending criminal charge or delinquency
petition alleging that the person has committed a serious crime en-or-after hisorher
10th birthday.

SECTION 5. 48.685 (4m) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.685 (4m) (b) 1. That the person has been convicted of a serious crime or
adjudicated delinquent e&er—after—lﬁsepher—wth—b}pthday for committing a serious
crime or that the person is the subject of a pending criminal charge or delinquency
petition alleging that the person has committed a serious crime on-or-after-hisor-her
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
provider under s. 120.13 (14).

SECTION 7. 48.686 (1) (ag) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 8

SECTION 8. 48.686 (1) (ag) 1. a. of the statutes is renumbered 48.686 (1) (ag) 1.
and amended to read:

48.686 (1) (ag) 1. An employee or independent contractor of a child care

program who is involved in the care or supervision of clients.
SECTION9. 48.686 (1) (ag) 1. b. of the statutesis renumbered 48.686 (1) (ag) 1m.

and amended to read:

48.686 (1) (ag) Im. Invelvedinthecareorsupervisionofeclients-ofachildeare

program-or A person who has direct contact and unsupervised access to clients of a

child care program.

SEcTION 10. 48.686 (1) (ar) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 11. 48.686 (1) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (1) (bm) “Neneclient-resident” “Household member” means a person who
is age 10 or older, who resides, or is expected to reside, at a child care program, and
who is not a client of the child care program or caregiver.

SEcTION 12, 48.686 (1) (bo) of the statutes is created to read:

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
certifying a child care provider undei‘ s. 48.651.

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
pfog‘ram.

SECTION 14. 48.686 (1) (c) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (1) (c) 5. Aviolation of s. 940.01, 940.02, 940.03, 940.05, 940.06, 940.21,

940.225 (1), (2), or (3), 940.23, 940.305, 940.31, 941.20 (2) or (3), 941.21, 943.02,

943.03, 943.021, 943.10 (2), 943.32 (2), o 948.081, 948.21 (1)(a), 948.215, or 948.53
2 ® 1.

SECTION 15. 48.686 (1) (c) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (1) (c) 9. A violation of s. 125.075 (1), 125.085 (3) (a) 2., 125.105 (2) (b),
125.66 (3), 125.68 (12), 940.09, 940.19 (2), (4), (b), or (6), 940.20, 940.203, 940.205,

940.207, 940.25, or 943.23 (1g), -a-~violation-of5-948-51(2) thatis-afelony unders:

948 51 (3)-(b)or{e); a violation of s. 346.63 (1), (2), (5), or (6) that is a felony under

SECTION 16. 48.686 (1) (¢) 10. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (1) (c) 10. A violation of s. 948.22 (2), ifthe-person-completed-his-or her

investigation-under sub—(2)(am); unless the person has paid all arrearages due and

is meeting his or her current support obligations.

SECTION 17. 48.686 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
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48.686 (2) (a) The-department A licensing entity shall require any person who
applies for issuanee-of an initial ieense approval to operate a child care eenterunder

eertification—under-s—48:6561 program to submit the information required for a
background check request under par. (ag). -A- If the licensing entity is a school board,
county department, or contracted agency or tribe, the licensing entity shall submit
the completed background information request to the department.

SECTION 18. 48.686 (2) (ab) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (2) (ab) Each child care program shall submit a request to the
department for a eriminal background check for each potential caregiver,

noncaregiver employee, and petential nenclientresident household member prior to

the date on which an individual becomes a caregiver, noncaregiver employee, or

nonelient-resident household member, and at least once during every 5-year period

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
qualifying background check result for th‘e earegiver-potential caregiver, nonelient
resident-or-potential nonelient-resident individual.
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SECTION 18

residentis-employed-by individual works or resides at a child care program within
the state or has been separated from employment work or residence at a child care
program within the state for a period of not more than 180 consecutive days.

SEcCTION 19. 48.686 (2) (ag) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

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
(ab), the department shall obtain all of the following with respect to -a-earegiver-or
&nenehen%%es&dentwhe%ﬂetruﬂdepwyealﬁ&eﬁ&ge the individual whois the subject
of the request:

SECTION 23. 48.686 (2) (am) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (2) (am) 1. A fingerprint-based or name-based criminal history search
from the records maintained by the department of justice.

SECTION 24, 48.686 (2) (am) 10. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SEcTION 24

48.686 (2) (am) 10. A search of the department’s eriminal background check
records.

SECTION 25. 48.686 (2) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (2) (ar) After receiving a request under paf. (a) or (ab), the department
shall conduct the eriminal background check as expeditiously as possible and shall
make a good faith effort to complete all components of the eriminal background check
no later than 45 days after the date on which the requést was submitted.

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
reside at a child care program for a reason speciﬁed in sub. (4m) (a) 1. to 8. and with

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
household member described in this paragraph whoe-is-anonclient residentor-a
SECTION 27. 48.686 (3) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.686 (3) (am) Every year or at any time that the department considers

appropriate, the department may request the information specified in sub. (2) (am)

1.to 5. for all caregivers undersub—(1(ag) 2 nonclient residents-of such-a-caregiver, -
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misappropriate-the-property-of-a-eclient, noncaregiver employees, and household

members.
SECTION 28. 48.686 (4m) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.686 (4m) (a) (intro.) Notwithstanding s. 111.335, and except as provided in
par. (ad) and sub. (5), the department a licensing entity may not license,-oreontinue

5—120-13-(14) issue an approval to operate a child care program to a person, and a’

child care program may not employ or contract with a caregiVer speeified-insub- (1)

(ag)-1- or noncaregiver employee or permit a household member to reside at the child

care program if the departn

board; licensing entity or child care program knows or should have known any of the
following:

SECTION 29. 48.686 (4m) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4m) (a) 1. That the person has been convicted of a serious crime or
adjudicated delinquent en-er-after his-or-her-10th birthday for committing a serious
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

- 48.686 (4m) (a) 2. That the person is registered or is required to be registered

on a state sex offender registry or repository or the national sex offender registry.
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SecTION 31

SEcTION 31. 48.686 (4m) (a) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4m) (a) 5. That the department has determined the person ineligible

to belicensed receive an approval to operate a child care eenterunder-s-48.65:to-be

boardunders.-120-13(14) program, to be employed as-a-caregiver-at by a child care
program, or to be a nenclientresident-at household member of a child care program.

SECTION 32. 48.686 (4m) (a) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4m) (a) 6. That the person has refused to provide information under
sub. (2) (ag), or that the person refused to participate in, cooperate With, or submit
required information for the eriminal background check described in sub. (2) (am);
including fingerprints.

SECTION 33. 48.686 (4m) (a) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4m) (a) 7. That the person knowingly made a materiaﬂy false
statement in connection With the person’s eriminal background check described in
sub. (2).

SECTION 34. 48.686 (4m) (a) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4m) (a) 8. That the person knowingly omitted material information
requested in connection with the person’s eriminal background check conducted

under sub. (2).

SEcTION 35. 48.686 (4m) (ad) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4m) (ad) The department A licensing entity may license issue an
approval to operate a child care eenter-under s-48.65;the- department-in-a-county
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SECTION 35
person conditioned on the receipt of the information specified in sub. (4p) (a)
indicating that the person is not ineligible to be so licensed, certified, or contracted
with for a reason specified in par. (a) 1. to 8.
SEcTION 36. 48.686 (4m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.686 (4m) (c) A child care program may employ or contract with a potential

caregiver or noncaregiver employee or permit a potential nenelient—resident

household membei‘ toreside at the child care program for up to 45 days from the date
a background check request is submitted to the department pending the completion
of the department’s report under sub. (4p) (a) if the department provides a
preliminary report under sub. (4p) (c) to the child care program indicating that the
petent}&LeaicegwePer—neneheﬂt%eS}dent individual is not ineligible to work or reside
at a child care program. At all times that ehildren-in-eare clients of a child care
pA rogram are présent, anindividual who received a qualifying result on a background
check described in sub. (2) (am) within the past 5 years must supervise a potential

employee caregiver, noncaregiver employee, or nonclient—resident household

member permitted to work or reside at the child care program under this paragraph.

SECTION 37. 48.686 (4p) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4p) (a) The department shall provide the results of the eriminal
background check to the child care program in a written report that indicates only
that the individual on whom the background check was conducted is eligible or
ineligible for empldyment or to reside at the child care program, without revealing

any disqualifying erime offense or other information regarding the individual.

SEcTION 38. 48.686 (4p) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.686 (4p) (b) The department shall provide the results of the eriminal

background check to the individual on whom the background check was conducted
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SECTION 38

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

SECTION 39. 48.686 (4p) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4p) (c) Before the department completes its report under par. (a), a
caregiver under sub. (1) (ag) 2. may submit a written requeét to the department for

a preliminary report indicating whether a potential caregiver, noncaregiver

employee, or nenclient-resident household member is eligible to work or reside at a
child care program under sub. (4m) (c). If the department receives such a request,
it shall provide a written preliminary report to that caregiver indicating whether the
individual is barred from employment-as—acaregiver working or residence-as—a
nonclient-resident residing at a child care program on the basis of a background
check under sub. (2) (am) 1. or 7. If the individual is ineligible for-employment-or

residence to work or reside at a child care program based on the results of the

preliminary report, the department shall also provide a preliminary report to the
individual containing information related to each disqualifying erime offense.

SECTION 40. 48.686 (4p) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4p) (d) The results of a report under par. (¢c) may not be appealed by
the individual until receipt of the department’s report under par. (b) following
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

SECTION 42. 48.686 (4s) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4s) (b) An appeal request shall bevsubmitted to the department at the
address, e-mail address, or fax number identified in the statement of appeal rights
no later than 60 10 days after the date of the department’s decision, unless the
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

48.686 (4s) () The department shall sustain the results of its eriminal
background check report if supported by a preponderance of the available evidence.

SECTION 44. 48.686 (4s) () of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (4s) (m) Notwithstanding s. 19.35, the department may not publicly
release or disclose the results of any eriminal individual background report it issues,
except that the department may release aggregated data by crime as listed in sub.
(1) (¢) from eriminal background check results so long as the data does not contain
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
convicted or adjudicated delinquent of a serious crime as specified under sub. (1) (¢)
9. or for a violation of the law of any other state or United States.jurisdiction that
would be a violation listed in sub. (1) (¢) 9. if committed in this state, and the person
completed his or }\1er sentence, including any probation, parole, or extended
supervision, or Was discharged by the department of corrections, more than 5 years
before the date of the investigation under sub. (2) (am).

(b) If the department or tribe determines that the pefson has demonstrated
rehabilitation in accordance with procedures established by the department by rule
or by the tribe and by clear and convincing evidence, the prohibition in sub. (4m) (a)
does not apply.

SECTION 46. 48.686 (5¢) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 48.686 (5c).

SEcTION 47. 48.686 (5¢) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

SEcTION 48. 48.686 (5¢) (c) of the statutes is repealed. |

SECTION 49. 48.686 (5g) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.686 (5g) On January 1 of each year, the department shall submit a report
to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2) that specifies the number of persons in the
previous year who have requested to demonstrate that they have been rehabilitated
under sub. (5) (&), the number of persons who successfully demonstrated that they
have been rehabilitated under sub. (5) (a), and the reasons for the success or failure
of a person who has attempted to demonstrate that he or she has been rehabilitated.

SECTION 50. 48.686 (5m) of the statutes is amended to read:
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48.686 (bm) Notwithstanding s. 111.335, the-department a licensing entity

may refuse to license-a-person issue an approval to operate a child care eenter;the

personunders-120-134) program to a person, and a child care program may refuse

to employ or contract with a caregiver or noncaregiver employee or permit a
nonclientresident household member to reside at the child care program if the
person has been convicted of or adjudicated delinquent on-or-after-his-or-her 10th
birthday for an offense that is not a serious crime, but that is, in the estimation of
the department, substantially related to the care of a client. The department shall
notify the provider and the individual of the results of a substantially related
determination pursuant to the process set forth in sub. (4p) for eriminal background
check determinations. The individual shall have the same appeal rights as set forth
in sub. (4s), and the same appeal procedures apply.

SEcTION 51. 48.686 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

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

48.715 (4g) (a) If a person who-has-been-issued-alicense-unders-48.66(1(a)




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

2019 - 2020 Legislature -17 - LRB—%?v?]{Ejlf

SECTION 52

the subject to a
background check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides at a child
care center is convicted or adjudicated delinquent for committing a serious crime on
or-after-his-or-her 10th-birthday or if the results of a eriminal background check
conducted under s. 48.686 indicate that the persen; caregiver, or-nonelient resident
household member, or noncaregiver employee is not eligible to be licensed, certified,
or employed, or permitted to reside at a child care program, the department shall
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
48.715 (4g) (b) If a person whe-has-been-issued-alicenseunders-48.66(1)-(a)

' nonclient-resident;-as-defined in-s-48.686-(1) (bm),-ef-the subject to a background

check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides at a child care center is

the subject of a pending criminal charge or delinquency petition alleging that the
person has committed a serious crime on—or-after his-or-her 10th-birthday, the
department shall immediately suspend the license of the child care center until the
department obtains information regarding the final disposition of the charge or
delinquency petition indicating that the person is not ineligible to be licensed-to

operate, work at, or reside at a child care center.

SECTION 54. 49.133 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 55. 49.155 (7) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
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49.155(7) (a) 1. If a ehild eareprovideriseconvictedof aseriouserime asdefined

Fesﬁcent,—asrdeﬁnedms—%é%&(—l%ébm),—eﬁthe person subject to a background check

under s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides at a child care provider is -

convicted or adjudicated delinquent for committing a serious crime on-or-afferhis-or

her10thbirthday, asdefinedins. 48.686 (1) (c), or if the department provides written
notice under s. 48.686 (4p) that the child care provider,—caregiver—or nonclient
resident person is ineligible fepeept}ﬁe%wn,—empl%qneﬂtr,—e?—re&deaee to operate,

work at, or reside at the child care provider, the department or the county

departmentunder s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 shall refuse to allow payment to the child
care provider for any child care provided under this section beginning on the date of

the conviction or delinquency adjudication.

SECTION 56. 49.155 (7) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.155 (7) (a) 2. If a child care-provider-is-the subject-of-a-pending eriminal

defined-in-5-48.686-(1) (bm);of the person subject to a background check under s. |
48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides at a child care provider is the subject

of a pending criminal charge or delinquency petition alleging that the person has

committed a serious crime on-or-after hisor-her 10th-birthday, as defined in s. 48.686

- (1) (¢), the department or the county department unders. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 shall

immediately suspend refuse to allow payment to the child care provider for any child
care provided under this section until the department obtains information regarding

the final disposition of the charge or delinquency petition indicating that the person
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isnot ineligible to receive such-a-payment operate, work at, or reside at the child care

provider.
SECTION 57. 49.155 (7) (b) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

49.155 (7) (b) 1. If a person subject to a background check under s. 48.686 (2) |
who operates, works at, or resides at a child care provider has been convicted or
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
or the county department under s. 46.2 15, 46.22, or 46.23 may refuse to allow
payment to the child care provider for child care provided under this section.

2. If a person subject to a background check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates,
works at, or resides at a child care provider isthe subject of a pending criminal charge
or delinquency petition for committing an offense that is not a serious crime, as
defined in s. 48.686 (1) (c), but the department determines under s. 48.686 (bm) that
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

SEcTION 58. 120.13 (14) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

120.13 (14) (b) 1. If a person whe-hascontractedunderpar{a)toprovideachild

48.686-(1)-(bm)ofthe subject to a background check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates,

works at, or resides at a child care program contracted for under par. (a), is convicted
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SEcCTION 58
or adjudicated delinquent for committing a serious crime on-or-after-his-or-her 10th
birthday, as defined under s. 48.686 (1) (¢), the school board shall rescind the contract
of the-contractor for the child care program immediately upon providing written
notice of the rescission and the grounds for the rescission and an explanation of the

process for appealing the rescission.

SecTION 59. 120.13 (14) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
120.13 (14) (b) 2. If a person who-hascontracted underpar{(a)toprovideachild

subject to a background check under s. 48.686 (2) who operates, works at, or resides
at a child care program contracted for under p_. ar. (a) is the subject of a pending
criminal charge or delinquency petition élleging that the person has committed a
serious crime i i . as defined in s. 48.686 (1) (c), the
school board shall immediately suspend the contract efthe-contractor for the child
care program until the school board obtains information regarding the final
disposition of the charge or delinquency petition indicating that the person is not
ineligible to provide operate, work at, or reside at a child care program under this
subsection.

(END)
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This draft reconciles LRB-0693/P2 and LRB-1144/P4. Both LRB-0693 and LRB-1144
should continue to appear in the compiled bill.



